Tzvete Katchakova (AIR)

From: Tina Ko (AIR)

Sent: Tuesday, February 16, 2021 8:50 AM

To: Tzvete Katchakova (AIR)

Cc: Kevin Kone (AIR); Mike Nakornkhet (AIR); Ronda Chu (AIR)
Subject: FW: CA - SFO FAA CRRSAA Funding Information
Attachments: CA SFO - SF424 C Unsigned.pdf

Hi Tzvete:

This one is for the concessions relief funding.

Thanks,

A A A~~~ A~~~ A~

Tina Ko
SFO | Finance
650-821-2826

From: Suttmeier, Laurie (FAA) <laurie.suttmeier@faa.gov>

Sent: Tuesday, February 16, 2021 8:18 AM

To: Ivar Satero (AIR) <Ivar.Satero@flysfo.com>

Cc: 9-AWP-SFO-ADO-Communications (FAA) <9-awp-sfo-ado-communications@faa.gov>; Tina Ko (AIR)
<Tina.Ko@flysfo.com>; Ronda Chu (AIR) <Ronda.Chu@flysfo.com>

Subject: CA - SFO FAA CRRSAA Funding Information

This message is from outside the City email system. Do not open links or attachments from untrusted sources.

Dear Airport Sponsor:

As announced by the Secretary of Transportation on February 12, 2021, your airport is eligible for concessions'
relief funds under the Coronavirus Response and Relief Supplemental Appropriations Act (Public Law 116-
260) (CRRSA). These funds will assist airport sponsors to address the COVID-19 public health emergency. The
FAA will distribute these grants under the new Airport Coronavirus Response Grant Program (ACRGP).

The attached Application for Federal Assistance (OMB SF-424) is prepopulated with general airport
information, including the ACRGP concessions' relief funding grant amount, for your primary airport. This
funding is to provide relief from rent and minimum annual guarantees to on-airport car rental, on-airport
parking, and in-terminal concessions (as defined in 49 CFR part 23).

By accepting these funds, you are committing to relieving rent and minimum annual guarantees,
proportionally, for the entirety of your ACRGP concessions' grant amount. You may retain up to 2% of this
amount for administrative fees.

For submission of ACRGP Applications for Federal Assistance (OMB SF-424), send the signed application to 9-
awp-sfo-ado-communications@faa.gov, with your State and location identifier (LOC ID) as the first 5
characters of the subject line and file name i.e. CASFO ACRGP Concessions Application.
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If you do not want to receive ACRGP concessions' relief funds, please respond to this email. In your response,
please state that you do not wish to receive ACRGP concessions funds and the reason.

To facilitate The FAA offering an ACGRP grant, please contact your Region or Airports District Office if your
airport grant signatories have changed.

We are available to assist you in any way possible. Please contact us if you have any questions or concerns.
Additionally, there is detailed information about the Airport Coronavirus Response Grant Program at:
https://gcco2.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2Favanan.url-
protection.com%2Fv1%2Furl%3Fo0%3Dhttps%253A%2F%2Fwww.faa.gov%2Fairports%2Fcrrsaa%2F%26g%3
DYjRjNmExMGU4MmIoOTcyZA%3D%3D%26h%3DNjJhNjZkMmE3NjMoMzZiZjI5NzM1NTdmNGIZNWIzZ
TM20DQONjA2NTNmMmNzQ4ZmQ3NDQ1NmYxNjk4MTk20DdhYQ%3D%3D%26p%3DYXAzOnNmMZHQyOmF
2YW5hbjpvZmZpY2UzNjVIZW1haWxzX2ViYWIsOjJhZGQ20TdhZTVINmVIZTQyNWFjYTQ1YzZVKNGU4ZWY
00nYx&amp;data=04%7C01%7CTzvete.Katchakova%4oflysfo.com%7Cc55ec85672584ff43a7008d8d29af1a8
%7C22d5c2cfce3eq443d9a7fdfeco231f73f%7C0%7C0%7C637490910358410319%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb
3d8eyJWIjoiMC4wLjAWMDAILCJQIjoiV2luMZzIiLCJBTiI6IkthaWwiLCJXVCI6Mno%3D%7C1000&amp;sdata
=q6YQ7ckTo7qP2unfXHIljQ5sN7R86mSZH019e7%2FgEINU%3D&amp;reserved=0.

Thank you.

Laurie J. Suttmeier

Manager

San Francisco Airports District Office
1000 Marina Blvd., Suite 220
Brisbane, CA 94005

Office: 650-827-7601

Work Cell: 415-656-9948

Home Cell: 612-205-6850

World leaders in creating a safe and efficient system of airports We value Integrity, Collaboration and
Innovation!

"Twenty years from now you will be more disappointed by the things that you didn't do than by the ones you
did do.

So throw off the bowlines. Sail away from the safe harbor. Catch the trade winds in your sails. Explore. Dream.
Discover." -Mark Twain



